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Chair of the UK Statistics Authority, Sir David Norgrove

Donald Cameron MSP
Shadow Cabinet Secretary for Health and Sport
(via email)

10 March 2021

Dear Mr Cameron,

Thank you for your letter to Sir lan Diamond of 5 March about the references to Covid-19
deaths data by National Clinical Director for Scotland, Professor Jason Leitch.

| have asked the Office for Statistics Regulation to look at this and will come back to you
when they have done so.

Yours sincerely,
Dend Noes

Sir David Norgrove
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